Legistar #090333
DISTRICT 2,3

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Bids and Proposals
TO President and Village Board of Trustees
FROM : David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager
DATE June 3, 2009 Agenda Date: June 18, 2009
TITLE Oak Creek Dr. and Finley Rd. Video Detection Upgrade

SUBMITTED BY: John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor gﬂv

RESULTS:

Date Bids Were Published N/A  Bidding Closed N/A
Total Number of Bids Received 0

Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications 0

Bid Security Required [ Yes XINo

Performance Bond Required [ Jyes XINo

Were Any Bids Withdrawn [Yes XINo
If yes, explain:

Waiver of Bids Requested? X ves [ INo

If yes, explain: }The Vlllage has secured labor and equipment rates for FY 2010 through a previous
bid for traffic signal malntenance *
Award Recommended to Lowest [ IYes P}<INo
Responsible Bidder?
If no, explain: N/A

FISCAL IMPACT:
Engineer’s Estimate/Budget Estimate $ 30,000.00
Amount of Award Not to exceed $ 30,000.00

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION:
Concrete Rehab Program 7101 and assigned project number 5507

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Prev1ous1y XYes [ No
If yes, was quality of work acceptable XYes [ INo
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-12957 [ ]Yes XNo
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply X Yes

REVIEW (as needed):

Village Attorney XX Date

Finance Director XX Date

Village Manager XX Date




Legistar: 090333

To: David Hulseberg, Village Manager

From: John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor%
Through: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works ay
Date: June 9, 2009

Subject: Oak Creek Dr. and Finley Rd. Video Detection Upgrade

In an effort to extend the life of the new concrete on Finley at Oak Creek staff consensus
is to install video detection cameras for the traffic signals instead of cutting in new loops.
Attached are two cost proposals from Meade Electric. The first proposal is for the
installation of loops ($10,290) and the second is for the installation of video detection
devices at a cost of $30,000. The FY2010 Concrete Rehab Program anticipated
installation of loops; however staff would recommend the installation of the video
detection system. Meade Electric is our present traffic signal maintenance contractor.

Please present this project to the President and Board of Trustees at their regular meeting
on June 18, 2009 for review and approval.

Cc:  David Dratnol PE, Village Engineer

U:\My Documents\Word\USERSWD\2009\Video Oakcreek Finley 6 09.doc



ME ADB 9550 W. 55th Street » Suite A » McCook, IL 60525 « (708) 588-2500
®

]
ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.
Proposal

June 9, 2009

Village of Lombard
255 East Wilson Ave.
Lombard, JL. 60148

Attention: Mr. John Johnson
Location: Oak Creek & Finley

Scope of Work:

We propose to supply labor, equipment, and materials to perform the following work due to damages
to existing traffic signal loops and loop dives during construction project at the above referenced
location.

o Furnish and install seven (7) traffic signal loops with lead in saw cuts (approximately 280° of
total saw cut) @ the $ 18.00 per foot contract unit price. ~ Est’d Total  § 5,040.00
Qty (2) Northbound Thru Loops
Qty (2) Southbound Thru Loops
Qty (3) Northbound Left Turn Loops

o Repair/ replace seven (7) loop dives @ $ 750.00 each Est’d Total $ 5,250.00
for the above mentioned loops

Ten thousand two hundred ninety dellars $ 10,290.00

Note: Final invoice amount will be based on actual installed quantities at the above referenced unit
prices '

Signed: .,tms Z‘[m'r Accepted by:
Title: ﬁ/&jﬂj 7%4'4&?‘"- Title:

Date:




ME ADE 9550 W. 55th Strest » Suite A » McCook, IL 60525  (708) 588-2500

ELECTRIC COMPANY, INC.

Proposal

May 29, 2009

Village of Lombard
255 East Wilson Ave.
Lombard, IL. 60148

Attention: Mr. John Johnson

Location: Oak Creck & Finley

Scope of Work:

We propose to supply labor, equipment. and materials to install a 3-Direction Autoscope Terra

Video Detection System at the above referenced location.

Not To Exceed

Thirty thousand and 00/100 dollars - $ 30,000.00

Signed: —7/4%““‘/ Z‘[ / a’%@{‘ Accepted by:

Title: %)b;mc’f %{M’s% Title:

Date:




